S

STATE OF SUUTH CARULINA ) BN LEiR CUUKE UL WAL DLLSILTILND
COUNTY OF Horry g -
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015GS2601888
BEbon Roberts ) A/WH# _2014A2620400754 '
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _12/8/2014 .
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 37 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A) I -
—— A 3 o
DOB: SS#: R ] O o O
Addres. | > e
ity,State,Z_.. 29526 R »n i
: SENTENCE SHEET = T
DL#: STOF: ) gEP 98 2015 SENTENCESHEETOE . S of,
*CDL Yes [J No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ol = e
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whoS@ Court ﬁ] AWEHEFED OF or EPLEA% e
TO: Armed Robbery ez g
A
_in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139 P
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC M7—2545
' : wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, . [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ” ﬂ % 100320
Thomg, J. Austin SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] . County Detention Center,

State Department of Corrections,

[] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years‘
days/months/years and/or payme payment

for a determinate term of A IKC days/months/years or
and/or to pay a fine of $ *; provided that upon the service of

of §

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[E/CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Cl [t (

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Depa.rtment of Corrections

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C. Code §17-25-135.

; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with probation for

"§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmmal :
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: s

[___]RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing []Orderea  PTUP 8
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public S¢
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED [
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. - -

- May serve W/E begining —-?3;
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling —~<
*Fine: $ r Random Drug/Alcohol testing &
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . 8 ‘\ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mon]:?lpl
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 F&;XV’\ U pmts. of $ beginning y

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ .
g e (O Asseomment) a2 51 §  paidtoPublic Defender Fund |
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 SWVL . Ofther:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § ' \V,
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ \ -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ \ \
§ 50-21-114(BUL Breath Test Fee) $50 $ \“
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ § ° [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ |,\ during probation.
TOTAL $ \]
T

Clerk of Court/ Depyty Clerk\ (\ (\ NO \’&\M\M\Q W(UOQ ii;f?fdje‘fdge Vi 2_
Court Reporter: W!ZN yA ‘EW)I ‘\ Ly )f\ ‘H Sentence Date: ——/ S

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENEKAL SESSIUND
COUNTY OF Horry %
STATE VS. . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2601889
Ebon Roberts ) A/WE _2014A2620400755
: : ) Date of Offense: _12/8/2014
Race; BLACK Sex: M Age: 37 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: __SS#: ' ) CDR Code #: 0095 T*%? ?3.. .
Address: _ ) A O T’-g =
City,State,Zip:  , 29526 CzooMm =2
DL STOE % SENTENCE smm% mo 73
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] o F iy
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or LE@S 8 o
TO: Kidnapping : =F =
: TL 9 2
in violationof § 16-03-0910 ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 —T= - -
] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC '{j‘ B’%S—%

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge'is: . [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials) -

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 100320

Thomad, J. . "Austin SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the IES/tate Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of - é _/_/fé days/months/yearsor [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessmerits as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services ‘standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: <= 1= K\
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. . ' :
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuznt to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a_ person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or I;Q-:.E-‘ZS-GS (Crimijnal '

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. oy F n,“i

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: [ -
- [JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP o :E:i
Total: $ plus 20% fee: b3 days/hours Public Sery )ecgg;ployment E:}
Payment Terms: _ : : Obtain GED [ : ‘““g - =
[ Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. —=_&, =
— ‘ May serve W/E begining 5“) <
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling o i
*Fine: - $ r o Random Drug/Alcohol testing O ;
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s\ W0 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mmﬁf]ﬁr
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S\ ) pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § ¥V . . )
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 \\D $ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 5§ ' 1 Other:
‘Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 "% W\
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $  \ WM
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 \"
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 b § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ ;

1

C1erk of Court/ Depu Clerk \(\r\) k (\MQQ./ Judge Code: v Q / <— L

TOTAL ‘%__, during probation. /,ﬂ“@ | /
\V\M@\Y\% W(Md Presiding Judge . /7;‘,\_/
Y

] ) \{ H 5 (X\ Sentence Date: 9‘4* &~/ C

“ourt Reporter: : g {

N A NI N2/IONT TN



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COUKL U WRINLEAL JDLOSEIN
COUNTY OF Horry g |
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2015GS2601890
Ebon Roberts y AW 2014A2620400756
ARA: 4 ) Dateof Offense: _12/8/2014
Race: © BLACK Sex: M Age: 37 y sC Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: SS#: ' )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: ) : ?': =
City,State,Zip: , 29526 _ SR o
DL# SIOE- % SENTENCE SI-IEETQZE ;;,1 =
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] - Sm 9 =T
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or @E}EA@ (:r ~
TO: Kidnapping Gy C:’){:i‘
[ P [ ]
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 &2 = =

[] NON-VIOLENT _ [X| VIOLENT [JSERIOUS

The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,

[XMOST SERIOUS

[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[] Negotiated Sentence,

[JMandatory GPS(CSC
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) = & :
(d66endabiFs initials)

[] Recommendation by the State.

The plea is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST: ot 100320
Thomas, . Austin SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of %{f-’: & days/months/yearsor [
and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

- months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatien, Parole and Pardon Service

G-1b-S
§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Defendant

Mate Department of Corrections,

under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

: provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Attorney for Defendant

SC Bar#

[] County Detention Center,

years

s standard conditions.of

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 1?25—65 (Cri_xg\inal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1
3
s

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing { ] Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

[J Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 7]

8§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $\ N ,{/b

8 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 \)-\/ v

8 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ \ ~

8 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test): $25 $in \ U
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $\V\ \n

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ) % \ ;S /
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S N\

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ VM

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ \

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ willk
TOTAL $ (VIU

Clerk of Court/ De Clerk \
.Court Reporter: \0 [\f,&
tret

e mr~ A e A NNT TN

PTUP =
ployment iy

Obtain GED . [ -z

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. £

May serve W/E begining —3

Substance Abuse Counseling

Random Drug/Alcohol testing

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/sy

pmts. of $ beginning v i

$ paid to Public Defender Fund i '
Other: ‘

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation. /
Presiding Judge M /\-/l/
Judge Code: /SVZ -
Sentence Date: C~/b~ <



of § -; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

). IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry ; |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2601891
Ebon Roberts ) A/WH _2014A2620400757
ARA: S )  Dateof Offense: _12/8/2014
Race: BLACK __Sex: M Age: 37 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 2364
Address: ) ;g.‘ =3
City,State,Zip: . 29526 = &Z: =
DL STOE: % SENTENCE SHEEE%Z 2 =
*CDL Yes[-] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] 35‘ R
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or  -IBLEADY ::{::
TO: Unlawfill Possession of a Pistol (By Minor/Stolen/etc) ' gl o
- e
in violation of § 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364 gi oo _3“: 4

[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC ::Ji»l O fkﬁ%;@
. ‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) 2, &
The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : l(ﬂe‘fent‘a'?i_ 's initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: A - 100320 '

Thomag, J. Austin ‘SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant ig,cpmmited to the Mzte Department of Corrections, - [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/monr ‘(] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ' ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '

] CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE tosentenceom: G~ Jle* 1

[] The Defendant s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. : ' o

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17:%5-135.

oK 1;6';-25-65 (Crim

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20. :’inal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

& -

d

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: oA
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [lOrdered . PTUP c rri
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Sefvite Employment LL:;
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED  [] s <
‘[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. —
- May serve W/E begining - - __
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: A 5 - Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) B ___ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyﬁxr thly
§ 141200 Com Suchigs) - S100 T pmeofS TS
14-1- urcharge . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 b paid to Public Defender led
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 o —  Otber:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
3 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 hY i
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ [k during probation.
TOTAL : $

\\ . N .
} i) |
Clerk of Court/ Depy ClcrkR\ %%& (\,,\ké A ) /\%(\\g\\(-\g/ k’\h‘m’ : f;g;iediggdz:ldge ?é)g:%ﬁ A M

Court Reporter: jﬁ,mﬁe/ , ILDU\A\ >

Sentence Date: Q ~/ b / <
QA M1 D INNT 1Y .
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WITNESSES

Dale Long Conway Police, Depart,ment\ e \‘f

L .\l oo

DOCKET NO. 2015-Gs-26- 01888

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

J. Austin Thomas . 14H05516

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2014A2620400754

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May, 2015 TERM

CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)
DOA: 12/8/2014

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

)Znﬁﬁi(;);ﬂ;“

?o pers of Grand Jury MAY 28 2055

THE STATE

VS.

Ebon Roberts

BI M

CONWAY, SC 29576
DOB:

SSN: |

ATTORNEY: J. M. “Buddy" Long, lll

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

“Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY

Jimmy A. Richardson, i, Solicitor

. -
— b

makiy COUN.
20I15HAY 29 AMIC: 1L

\4 Mi- LISIEE ;E’:"ilfhﬁu

CLERK of COURT

DATE RECEIVED FROM
GRAND JURY

( O[:I,S :'IAVAA




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY

Horry County present upon their oath

ARMED ROBBERY

CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)

That Ebon Roberts did in Horry County on or about December 8, 2014, while armed with a
dead]y weapon, to wit: a hand gun, take and carry away personal property of Shawn Cain from
or in the immediate presence of Shawn Cain with intent to deprive Shawn Cain of possession by

use of force, threats or intimidation, in violation of Section 16-11-0330(A), S. C. Code of Laws
1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
o @%@ C

IMMY A JRICHARDSON, ||
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT sog,lcw@R ~
en T
‘,' : o
1 s
7 . ;
-
x
(=
Lo ]
[§4)

£r

TE{IRE

ho)

Ad03 U




DOCKET NO. 2015-Gs-26- Q1889

¢ WITNESSES

Dale Long Conway Pollce Department_\ v
. TR e LU The State of South Carolina

County of Horry

8 ) b faAils J. Austin Thomas 14H05516

. , e
! ’j{ Bosls i‘ i ¢

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May, 2015 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2014A2620400755
CDR: 0095 16-03-0910
DOA: 12/8/2014

THE STATE

VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY Ebon Roberts

TRUE BILL ' ilo:wm SC 29526
Voo b

DOB:
SSN: .

ioi‘;pe’s& of Grand Jury  WAY 28 7015 ATTORNEY: J. M. “Buddy" Long, Ill
VERDICT | Indictment for

KIDNAPPING

Jimmy A. Richardson, li, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury . ‘ — — —

Date:

7815HAY 29 AMIO: Ib

SAr g R

CLLRK !..r \,uURT

DATE RECEIVED FROM
GRAND JURY

(ORIG




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 28, 2015, the Grand Ju rs of &
Horry County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

CDR: 0095 16-03-0910

That Ebon Roberts did in Horry County on or about December 8, 2014,
unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy kidnap, abduct or carry away one

Shawn Cain, without authority of law, in violation of Section 16-03-0910, S. C.
Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
S V@)

INIMIY KJRICHARDSON, Il _
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT soucnfo

N
;
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DOCKET NO. 2015-Gs-26- Q1840

*

WITNESSES
Dale Long Conway PQllceﬁéﬁa'rﬁﬂ}aﬁI OGPy o
: The State of South Carolina wé‘;}_,g_ L
;r'l :l.,, "1‘ SRR L b l A
County of Horry .
T Rn o e 2015MAY 29 AMID: 1L
Y e @ J. Austin Thomas 14H05516

ME AR ETPIRIERE AR

CLr_Rl‘ OF LUURT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DATE RECEIVED FROM
| GRA
May, 2015 TERM ND JURY
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
; 2014A2620400756
| CDR: 0095 16-03-0910 |
| DOA 12/8/2014 . THE STATE
VS.
| ACTION OF GRANDJURY Ebon Roberts
\ TRUE BILL  ® ..
CONWAY. SC 29526
DOB: __
} . s SSN:.
Y mm%i L\l\%m
) ?t opersoff of Grand Jury —~ MAY 2 8 2015 ATTORNEY: J. M. "Buddy" Long, H
VERDICT | . : Indictment for
KIDNAPPING

Jimmy A. Richardson, il Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

L 0Nl




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )

Horry County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

CDR: 0095 16-03-0910

That Ebon Roberts did in Horry County on or about December 3,
2014, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or
carry away one Rececca Kennedy, without authority of law, in
violation of Section 16-03-0910, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

IMMY £JRICHARDSON, 1i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR!

.

3

e
—.

8
60:01Hd 91 4355107
|
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WITNESSES

Dale Long Conway Pohce Department

TP COPY

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2014A2620400757

CDR: 2364 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1)
- DOA: 12/8/2014

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

1 Nﬁazﬂk%

F'or person df Grand JU’)’ MAY 9.8 2015

VERDICT

. Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015-G6s-26-_0]%4 |

The State of South Carolina LRRY FOUN.
County of Horry 2015 HAY 29 AR 10: b
J. Austin Thomas 14H05516 . o ] _.;,";‘."-‘_‘;"&i
A ‘&"‘%Rr\ uf ‘:‘DURT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS DATE RECEIVED FROM

GRAND JURY
May, 2015 TERM

THE STATE

VvS.

Ebon Roberts
B/IM

JUBI
CONWAY, SC 29526
DOB:
SSN:

ATTORNEY: J. M. "Buddy” Long, Ili

Indictment for

FELON IN POSSESSION OF FIREARM

Jimmy A. Richardson, li, Solicitor

ORI




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

I

COUNTY OF HORRY .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 28, 2015, the Grar

]
-1
.

ST

foon
)
D
=
p
-

Horry County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A PISTOL

CDR: 2364 16-23-0030(B), 16-23-50 E
&

That Ebon Roberts did in-Horry County on or about December 8, 2014 knowingly possess or
acquire a pistol after having been convicted of a crime of violence defined in Section 16-23-10,
S. C. Code of Laws, 2003, as amended, in violation of Section 16-23-0030(B), S. C. Code of

Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

@J_Q ;

IMMY &JRICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

made and provided.

REREY

4No

LA RY AV T I R
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WIHL/ALTIND a3
60:01Hd 91 J35 5102




' rOm Approvea by

ARREST WARRANT . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  STroveas
\, 2014A2620400754 A A arFioAvIT e
- [ -~ 1 COnway
- s:'»,;.,_l‘n 1 }fv ; ST .
countsyTATE OF SOUTH c:s::;:;: O'J‘ Hir et 7“’DP Fiersonally appeared before me the affiant Dale Long who
E_—] Y being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Ebon Roberts
Conway did within this county and state on orabout 12/ 8/2014 violate the cnminal laws of the
i State of South Carclina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of Conway )
) - : T
THE STATE Y i RO 38%&-,%‘ 32 jifxtas! following  particutars:
against ¢
Ebon Roberts : r‘T DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
Address:

Conway, SC 29526~

Phone: SSN:

Sex: M Race: B Heightt 6 1 Waeight 210
OLState: g  DL# '

Do8: Agency ORI %  SC0260200
Prosecuting Agency:  Conway Police Department

Prosecuting Officer: Dale Long - 4857

Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

Offense Code: 0139

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A)

named above did commit

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT WENDYS IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID ABDUCT SHAWN CAIN
FROM HIS VEHICLE AT GUN POINT AND DID FORCE HIM INTO SAID BUSINESS. THAT WHILE INSIDE THE
DEFENDANT DID ATTEMPT TO ROB SAID BUSINESS. THAT THE ACTS OF THE ACCUSED CONSTITUTE THE

Signature of Affiant

This warrant s CERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE  n fhe

D’ County/ D Municipality of
' . The accused
Is to be amested and brought beflore me to be
dealt with according to the law.
(L.S.)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN

A copy of thi st warrant was dejivered 1o

efendant @ﬂ Qb

defen . i - -
XY EAPDY

on

20Y

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

OFFENSE OF ARMED ROBBERY.

)
D County/ Municipafity of ) Affiants Address 200 Laurel Street
Conway, SC 29526-
Conway Affiant's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT -
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the abave affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on orabout 12/ 8/2014 defandant Ebon Roberts

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
D County/ Municipality of Conway

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above ai’ﬂ'am having swom‘befére me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amrest Warrant shalt be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

RETUKRRANT To: Swom 1o and subscribed before me ) '
: 12/ 82014 n Li:® 1.
General Sessions ’ _ garess  Post Office Box 1428
POBox 677 BHRNTEE BN Conway, SC 29528-1428
1301 2nd Avenue - M _~')-— J@ephme (843)248-1765 .
Conway, SC 29528 ) Issuing Court: [:I Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL . SC htimoy Gorors
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT P
._V2014A2620400755 G |
STATE OF SOUTH CARC_)L_'N.A B 4‘-'“! ”“ lt— U CU Personally appeared before me the affiant Dale Long who
D County/ Municipality of ] =
. being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Ebon Roberts |
Conway did within this county and state on orabout {2/ 8/2014 viokate the criminal Jaws of the i
: State of South Carolina {or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of Conway )
THE STATE vy 2014030814, o\ stHa, followin rticulars:
inst Sl PR u}-m)‘lrlf.v: _}BUL";-‘S.I ving pa ars:
agains' Vi
Ebon Roberts £ n . ..=PESCRIP110N OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
Address: o ,

Conway, SC 29526- ! : ;
—— | futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defenrdant named above did commit

Phone: ey SSN . the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex ol e D MWt _6 L Wegt: 210 yyaT ONTHE ABOVE DATE AT WENDYS IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID ABDUCT SHAWN CAIN

- SC ' FROM HIS VEHICLE AT GUN POINT AND DID FORCE HIM INTO SAID BUSINESS. THAT THE DEFENDANT DID DUCT
poe: AgencyORI% SC0260200 TAPE THE VICTIM'S HANDS. THAT THE VICTIM WAS FORCED ONTO THE FLOOR AND WAS PROHIBITED FROM
Prosecuting Agency:  Conway Police Department LEAVING. THAT WHILE INSIDE THE DEFENDANT DID ATTEMPT TO ROB SAID BUSINESS. THAT THE ACTS OF THE
Prosecuting Ofice:  Dale Long - 4857 ACCUSED CONSTITUTE THE OFFENSE OF KIDNAPPING.

oOffense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Offense Code: 0095 '
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910 .
Signature of Affiant g
A 0

THIS warranl 15 CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE  in the
D County/ D Municipality of o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. o
. The accused D County/ Municipality of

is to be arested and brought before me o be Conway Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law.

Affiant's Aadress 200 Laurel Street
Conway, SC 29526-

S et

-S4 ' ' : ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: ' TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
I appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds lo believe that
RETURN ’
A copy of this arrest warrant was, delivered to on orabout 12/ 8/2014 defendant Ebon Roberts

defendant -, QD /7. d[—li_l vgloatetyre cm-)lM la\.ms' <l>f‘y thfe Statz: of South Carolina {(or ordinance of
—-= un! unicipality of onwa

on T2 0y , y

P 7

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above-affiant having swom before me. you are empowered and directed fo arrest the said defendant and brjng him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to faw. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable ‘ s

RETURN MRANT 10 Swom to and subscribed before me L l 6 ‘_gv 6 30 Al ﬂZ
General Sessions Judgé's Address Post Office Box 1428
PO Box 677 NG A-eii: Conway, SC 29528-1428
1301 2ad Avenue i/ Ngge’s Jetephone  (843)248-1765 .
Conway, SC 29528 ) ) 4 lssuing Court: D Magis“!e Mum’cipal D Ch’CUlt
ORIGINAL = ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

) 2014A2620400756._

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAZ 1 | {1 LU

D County/ Municipality of

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL Ay a0
D County/ Municipatity of ) AFFIDAVIT Aprt 21 2009
= -, Conway ) :
cHPY |
Personally appeared before me the affiant Dale Long who
being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant  Ebon Roberts

Conway did within this county and state on orabout |2/ 8/2014 violate the caminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality. of Conway )
' ey A7 .
THE STATE -3y o [ 2pa{\‘59.%gajﬁﬁ)‘-.ﬁﬁi,!in’\.me following particulars: :
against b - . . . .
Ebon Roberts [ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping
Address:

Conwav. SC 29526-

Phone: ,..vuy—-v canr SSN:
Sex: M Race: B Height: 6 1 Weight 210

DL State: Sg DL #:
DoB: ) Agency ORI #:  SC0260200
Prosecuting Agency:  Conway Police Department
Prosecuting Officer:  Dale Long - 4857

Oftense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

— vuvs

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT WENDYS IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID ABDUCT REBECCA
KENNEDY FROM HER VEHICLE AT GUN POINT AND DID FORCE HER INTO SAID BUSINESS. THAT THE
DEFENDANT DID DUCT TAPE THE VICTIM'S HANDS. THAT THE VICTIM WAS FORCED ONTO THE FLOOR AND WAS
PROHIBITED FROM LEAVING. THAT WHILE INSIDE THE DEFENDANT DID ATTEMPT TO ROB SAID BUSINESS. THAT
“THE ACTS OF THE ACCUSED CONSTITUTE THE OFFENSE OF KIDNAPPING. .

Offense Code: 0095
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910
- Signature of Affiant
Thewaram s CERTIFIED FOR_ BERVICE  in the -~ T 5
S STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[] County [ Municipality of ] co o ) Amants Address 200 Laurel Street
unty/ Municipality of )
. The accused Conway, SC 29526-
5 fo be amested and brought before me to be Conway Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law.
LS.
(-S) .ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe thal
RETURN 12/ 812014 Ebon R
A copy of this amest nt | was deliiered to on or about ; defendant on Ober:fs
: did violate the crminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance
defendant / 2 g 2o/~
Col Municipality of as sat forth below:
on C_)_‘L.':) j /ﬁ D unty/ icipality o Conway ) as s8 ow.

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

. DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

v e e i - =, l
/V_\Qaving found probable cause and the above afflant having sworn ‘bafore me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, of as

soon thereafter as Is practicable
Swom o and subscribed before me R )

I

Post Office Box 1428
Y Conway, SC 29528-1428
')'@'ﬂelephone (843)248-1765_
) issuing Court: || Magistrate Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

_ 12014A2620400757

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipatity of

Conway

THE STATE
_ against
Ebon Roberts g

- 2014030814

7 f;z,‘f.i’fl:u,b

Address:

Conway, SC 29526-
Phone: o=
Sexx: M Race: B
DL State: Ne DL #
DOB:

SSN
6 __1_ Weight:

Height:

- Agency ORI#  SC0260200

Prosecuting Agency:  Comway Police Department

Prosecuting Officer:  Dale Long - 4857

Offense: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and
possession by, certain persons unlawful; stolen

Offense Code: 2364

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0030

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5 riswy Gancrs
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Agot 21, 2003
Conway

P[Ea'ars@négp a‘ppeared before me the affiant Dale Long who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Ebon Roberts
did within this county and state on orabout |2/8/2014 violale the caminal laws of the

Slate of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/

Municipality of

Conway )

in the. following particulars:

r L=
Mucnyung sl

TN .
‘DE-SCR'_PT'ON OF OFFENSE: Weanons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons unlawful: stolen pistol

state that cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

I further
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

THAT ON THE ABOVE DATE AT WENDYS IN THE CITY OF CONWAY THE DEFENDANT DID ABDUCT TWO VICTIMS
FROM THEIR VEHICLE AT GUN POINT AND DID FORCE THEM INTO SAID BUSINESS. THAT THE DEFENDANT DID
ATTEMPT TO ROB SAID BUSINESS. THAT THE DEFENDANT IS A CONVICTED FELON AND [S THEREBY PROHIBITED
BY LAW TO POSSESS A FIREARM.

there is probable

TWS wamamt 55 CERTIFIED  FOR  OERVICE  In The
D County/ D Municipality of

is to be amested and brought before me
dealt with according to the law.

. The accused
to be

{LS.)

Signgture of Judge

Date:

RETURN

arredt warrant was deliyered to
defendant .(-Sjé-gn : é._, }'g_ﬁ
on [Z] 2%

A copy of this

Signature of Affiant IQ/ A@
v

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Afrants Add 200 Laurel Street
County/ Municipality of ants Address
L] unicipelly ) Conway, SC 29526-
Conway Affiant's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
' It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds 1o believe that

on orabouwt 12/ 8/2014 defendant Ebon Roberts
did viclate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
D County/ Municipality of Conway

) as set forth below:

/ MESCRIPHON OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possession by, certain persons un{awful; stolen pistol
2 ' . LAY

Having found probable cause and the abave affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to anrest the said defendant and bring him o¢
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shali be delivered to the defendant at the lime of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and su

2

18 Of ef

—
RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

bscribed before me

L1:6}
. [ Post Office Box 1428

Y34 i~ Conway, SC 29528-1428
3 e[ ernone  (843)248-1765
) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal [___l Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL $ESBIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
| ) |
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) '
o ) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENT‘KTIPN
VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
EBON|ROBERTS |
| | J.M. LONG, lil |
DEFENDANT ) | ol
FILENO:  26A14-00004057 | e IS
' R S
TO: |Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Cir Utf ﬂ: i‘
~ |Office of the Solicitor - - 3 a

Appointed Counsel
gDefendant

o M i),

IThis certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for theiseryices of

the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 31st day »of I%ecember,

2014,

2014A2620400753 Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or )al ege=dly armed

2014A2620400755 Kidnapping / Kidnapping

regarding the charge(s) of:

]

with a deadly weapon

2014A2620400754 Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or%{ egedly armed

2014A2620400756 Kidnapping / Kidnapping

with a deadly weapon &

2014A2620400757 Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol to, and possessr)n by, certain

2014A2620400758 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not{alsdb

The Defendant's Counsel is J.M. Long, Il

persons unlawful; stolen pistol

sentenced to life without parole or death

The office of the Publi

c Defender




|
requesits on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possessio} of|you and
or youg" agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373
U.S. 3#&3 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.
- r::) ' >N
r‘%ﬁ 0=
ORRIE E. WEST 2T e :}’;
CONVEAY, SC FIFTEENTHCIRCUIT S | T Sm
) g = =
DATED: December 31, 2014 ' PUBLIC DEFENDER of | B oz -
| ' A -:.Q-.- —
i ¥ | e
B e
’ i
m
(9]
“




|
| )
FILE M‘o- 26A14-00004057

TO: SbLlCITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all po
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from W
and the Defendant.

3. Make available to the Defendant al[ tangible objects obtamed
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to: ‘ :
(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the cnme,(-and»»
b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses i “ﬁus -gasg

c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into eVIdencebat T
which are relevant to the offense charged. N L

—ﬁ' 3

which|might be favorable to the Defendant.

&

or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the ¢ g

6. IMake available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses fof thl
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defel;dants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged ctime.

to: |
; (a) Analysis of handwriting

i (b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
: (c) Comparison of fingerprints

8.i Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.

STATE‘J’SF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecutlon responcs to the
Defentant‘s request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as maA y|be

rial

COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
!' )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)  NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTTION
i ) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
s ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
| ) - |

EBON] ROBERTS
| DEFENDANT )

’ Ve
JARRSO RSV

rder
compdlling that the State:
1. zﬂake available for Defendant any and all written and oral statemerits by the
Defendlant which are, or may come to be, in the possessnon of the State.;

ice
which
ithesses

d

Wl

SRR

(]
o

4. iMake available any witnesses known to the State who have knowiedg% of f;%ts

5. IMake available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
tate.

State or

Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scieéntific tests, or
phys&:al examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited




. ‘ — -

9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychlatnc legal or oth
informdtion, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credlblhty or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State. ‘ »:f

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all §r30|
have khowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the mvestrgatm
officerg in connection with this case. 2

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest@ﬂd

this proceeding. 2%

12
in Cou“t for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thu
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S’C
of Criminal Procedure.

conv1c{>n records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in coqtiectl?r%mth‘:’

ake any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of cus'ﬂ;usiy ap"f—s’eaw.

g

dHects
Rules

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audlo recordings andldr notarized

to: ; :
! (a) Police and booking reports; '
i (b) Poilice logs; ’
{c) Alcohol influence reports;

(d) Accident reports

(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to testlnc?
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regar lng

conversations with potential prosecution witnesses

!

the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial.
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were WIth the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportuni tﬁ
| the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the 3lde

t  any officer present at the scene of arrest.
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the: erand¥
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the s me“*

-t

| () Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital conce[nlpg BNy

examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), pht tog 1phic, or

written evidence related to the Defendant’s case.

(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemlcél' urlne or T©

breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant. ** e

14, Make available to the Defendant following information regarding thélperson(s)

who qdmmlstered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests:

. (a) The person’s name and the name of his/ner employer;
: tests and the grade he/she received on the exam;

(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said teéts
: And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing fof
i standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.

test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:

partlcular machine;

affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 including but nﬁt limited

- (g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this cbse which

observe

ity of

warmng

(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer

15. llithe Defendant's blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a

! (a) The type of machine used and the make model, and seri I meber of




!

i
3

s Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194

'
427 U.

(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the: machine
(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual; =

(d) The software program used in said machine; c.,;: ‘
(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machmé;m

(f) The location of machine; 2
(g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine; <_-;1§;§
(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, mcludmg all
done and all calibrations made on the machine; c:c» -

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days pner o th _%déte*i
of the Defendant’s arrests, including any tests in which the magnne‘a

malfunctioned;

. (j) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, elthler

during, or after the admission of a test.

o 12 TSI
¥

efore,

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South C#arol na
Rules df Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursua'ltt Brady

(1963), U.S. vs Agurs,

. 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S El2nd
406 (1 81) City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.2d 879 ( 007).

Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the rightito

Counse

Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to l{»su

the United States Constitution.

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:

the
iffective

| and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina Constitution, and

(a) IThat the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described Mere n and

allow th
materia
(b)

request,
Docum

() T
disclost
against

DATED:
CONW;

AY, SOUTH CAROLINA

i

e Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, stich

Is and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the C&)urt

That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the da’z of this
as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on thg

ent.

celof this

,,,,,

grmake contlnumg

PUBLIC DEFENDER

December 31, 2014

ire of all matters requested herein up to and durlng the Tnal tﬂ‘;e charges”
the Defendant. i,
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED -
~ oL Q(/{’ }:ﬂrw
ORRTE E' WEST— + i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COUNTY OF HORRY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
)
vs. ) VERDICT FORM
) i
EBON ROBERTS )
: )
DEFENDANT. )
)

As to the charge of ARMED ROBBERY, we, the jury, unanimously find |
the defendant: (Circle one)

.

( GUIID NOT GUILTY

—7 Y /@7/ /& /3 s

Y
Foreperson

{
D/ / T TAY '
Date T e
(_)‘rf" PR
hy 72 IRt
PSS 5.2 B SL PN
R -0 I el
el R A—
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o o B n
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o =
C. =)
(e ]
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COUNTY OF HORRY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Vvs.
EBON ROBERTS

DEFENDANT.

As to the charge of KIDNAPPING (OF SHAWN CAIN), we, the jury,

} IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

) INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2015-GS-26-01889 3

o T3
=t

VERDICT FORM

R R e et

unanimously find the defendant: (Circle one)

GUILTY

e

NOT GUILTY

Y Jae, SAJWH

Foreperson /

Cy/lta/u?olb/
Date

60:01 Wd 31 dISSI0Z

et}

oy
¢
i

{411

y
4
)

Ad03 03

Cremy
S0




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

IN THE COUNTY OF HORRY ) INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2015-GS-26-01890 _
) .
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
vs. VERDICT FORM

)

)

)

EBON ROBERTS )
' )

)
)

DEFENDANT.

As to the charge of KIDNAPPING (OF REBECCA KENNEDY), we,

the jury, unanimously find the defendant: (Circle one)

e

< GUILTY _ NOT GUILTY

N

.\"/ ) /6&/\1 A—/")C‘»I%
2

Foreperson

9 //C: /JQ/ N
Datce

AN

600l Hd 31 4356102

AU
S TR |

MGG

i

230

[




AV

| i
| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS t"
| . IN THE COUNTY OF HORRY ) INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2015-GS-26-0)189E ©
: )
| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) &
) T )
VS, ) VERDICT FORM
)
EBON ROBERTS ) Yo
) 5
DEFENDANT. )
)

3 As to the charge of UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A PISTOL we, the
3 jury, unanimously find the defendant: (Circle one)

Q}UILT‘D | NOT GUILTY
2 o 5‘;1@@.

Foreperson

/16 foo T
Date

;
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